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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Acceptable.

Betzaida Cambero

Risk Management Analyst
Office of Human Resources
P.O. Box 229045
Hollywood, FL 33022

Betzaida Cambero

Monday, May 12, 2025 3:43 PM
Stephanie Gardner

Certificate of Insurance; Robert
Delorimiere; Inez Murphy; Jennie
Dennett

Fw: J. GOMEZ dba TOP CHOICE
SPRINKLER SYSTEM

City of Hollywood.pdf

Email: mbero@Holl
Telephone:  954-921-3639

odFL.or

From: Stephanie Gardner

Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 9:18 AM

To: Certificate of Insurance

Cc: Robert Delorimiere; Inez Murphy; Jennie Dennett
Subject: J. GOMEZ dba TOP CHOICE SPRINKLER SYSTEM

PA600659

Scope of service
City wide landscaping and maintenance.
City wide irrigation maintenance and repairs.

Stephanie Gardner
Administrative Assistant |
Public Works

P.O. Box 229045
Hollywood, FL 33022

Email: SGARDNER®@hollywoodfl.org

Telephone:

www.HollywoodFL.org



From: KEILYS PAZ <home@sebandainsurance.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 9:15 AM

To: Stephanie Gardner <SGARDNER@hollywoodfl.org>;
tesprinklersystems@hotmail.com

Subject: [EXT]City of Hollywood

. Youdon't often get email from home@sebandainsurance.com. Learn why this
is important

Keilys Paz

Licensed Agent |Homeowner Specialist
13921 Sw 66 Street , Miami FI1 33183

Ph: (305) 468-4740 | Fax : 305-468-4771

Sohands

INSURANCE

Homeowner!| Commerciall Auto! Health | Marine

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.




DATE (MWDD/YYYY)

gy I
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 02/18/2025

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
if SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lleu of such endorsement(s).

5220 South University Dr Suite 105C

PRODUCER G Gigi Rodriguez _ ]
Robert Gonzalez Insurance Agency, Inc PN Exy, 954-680-2805 | [AR.no): 954-680-9110

| XobREss: _gigi.rodriguez@fibic.com

i S __INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE : NAICE® |

Davie FL 33328 | wsurera: Florida Farm Bureau X | |
INSURED | msurers: Florida Farm Bureau 1
A Perfect Edge, Inc. | INSURER € 1
4839 SW 148th Avenue | INSURERD : {
| NSURERE : 1
Fort Lauderdale FL 33330 INSURERF : |

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WIiTH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

[INSR|

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

T POLICY EFF_| POLICY EXP |

i yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

| TYPE OF INSURANCE m POLICY NUMBER i Lwirs
| | cOMMERCIAL GENERAL uAswTY I | | LEACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
| | cLAmMS MADE (X | OCCUR | | |8 50,000 ]
B ‘ l MED EXP (Any one person) | $ 5,000 ]
A X | CPP9526911 02/05/2025 | 02/05/2026 | pPERSONAL 8 ADV NJURY | 1,000,000 |
| GENUAGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: I GENERALAGGREGATE | 3 2,000,000 ]
| |roucy | X | G Loc | | PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | $ 2,000,000
OTHER: [ 1 | [ | $
AuTomoBI ELABILITY T I ! | | COMBINED SNGLELMIT | ¢ 100,000
| any auto | [ BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
B | |SWosomy (X | ATos ABF 1366532 02/05/2025 | 02/05/2026 ‘ BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| § |
¥ | HiRED [9¢ | NON-OWNED | PROPERTY DAMAGE $
| & | AuTosonLy (& | AUTOS ONLY [ {Per accident) L
i - % { I ! ]ll $
| |uMaRcuALae | | ocouR ' | eacnoccuRReNcE | 8 |
| EXCESTLIAG [ | cLams-MaDE| ! rAGGREqM’E 1$
| |oeo | | RETENTIONS - ! | i s
WORKERS COMPENSATION T I I TPER__ | JOIm
lAND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN l { - |sTATuTE | [ER
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT s
OFFICERMEMBEREXCLUDED? |NIA — I
(Mandatory In NH)
|
I

i i

r.
E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE, §
E.L. DISEASE -POLICY LIMIT | §
i 1
1

i H ! i

Landscape Maintenance Contractor

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

Certificate Holder Is listed as Additional Insured for general liability

Hollywood, FL 33020

i

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WiILL BE DELIVERED IN
City of Hollywood ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
2600 Hollywood Boulverad

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. Ali rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



ACORD'
e

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MMDDIYYYY)
10/14/2024

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

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
if SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate doas not confer rights to the certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

COMTACT ~ Automatic Data ata Processing Insurance Agency, Inc.

Automatic Data Processing insurance Agency, Inc. %m 1-800-524-7024 i No): ) _
| ADDRESS: — - . E—
1 Adp Boulevard | INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE | waes |
| Roseland ) NJ 07068 INSURER A : 'nsurance Company of the Wesl 1 27847 |
INSURED A PERFECT EDGE INC INSURERB: o - } i ]
| INSURERC: S — .
4839 SW 148th AveSuite 516 INSURER O : N ]
| INSURERE : S + - .
Fort Lauderdale FL 33330 BUNERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 3899452 T REVISION NUMBER:

B e A2 B ettt S N RS o e bbbk e SRS
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

&y P

POLICYEFF | POLICYEXP | T ITS

TYPE OF INSURANCE PoLICY NUMBER (MADOIYYVY) | (DOIVYYY)
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s
- OAMAGE TORENTED 1. B—
—.] CLAIMS-MADE [_] OCCUR PREMISES (Esoccurmence) | § ]
- S | MEDEXP (Anyoneperson)  |$ |
__J S | PERSONAL 8 ADVINJURY | § _ |
GENU AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE | § |
| poucy PR Loc | PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | $ ]
OTHER; $
AUTOMOBILE LABILITY e kil
1 any auro  BODILY MIURY (Per porson) | s
- %':)Esoomv is%qggumo | 8ODILY INJURY (Per wddo_u)_ $ ]
HIRED ON-OWNEO s
u _1 AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY Per sccident 18 _ |
s
|| umBRELLA LIS | occur EACH OCCURRENCE 1is ]
| | EXCESSUAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE s _ |
oeo | | metenmons s
WORKERS COMPENSATION mmre T oTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY vin = e | T ]
A |OeEanimen excLuneo CTVE [V ]{wsa| N | WMOS06769202 0912012024 | 09/20/2025 | EL- EACHACCIDENT __ 1§ ]
(MandatoryIn NH) | €L OrsEASE - EAEMPLOVEE 3 1,000,000 i
LS Ao OF OPERATIONS beiow EL DISEASE - POLICY LMIT | 1,000,000
OESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS | LOCATIONS / VERICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be sttached f more space s required)
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
Gity of Hallywood ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
1600 SOUTH PARK ROAD o S A eSRESERTATIVE
P.O. Box 229045
Hollywood FL 33021 “’(mpﬂw...
]
© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



